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EXTERNAL MEMO

TO: AGRHS PARENTS & GUARDIANS

FROM: KOHL KELSO, CYCLE 2 VICE-PRINCIPAL

DATE: FEBRUARY 7, 2024

SUBJECT: AFTER-SCHOOL TUTORING SIGN-UP - SPRING 2024

Dear Parents and Guardians,

Our first after-school tutoring sessions will end on February 9", 2024. Our team has begun to
plan for the new round of sessions which will begin on March 12, 2024. The Spring tutoring
sessions will run until June 7th, 2024. If you would like your child to receive tutoring services,
please complete the following Google Form.

We ask that you complete the Google form by Friday February 23rd, 2024.

Please note the following parameters of the tutoring program:

e Registration is on a first come, first served basis. Registrations received after the
deadline will be analyzed case-by-case.

e Students who register for the tutoring sessions MUST attend. Three non-justified
absences will result in the removal of the student from the tutoring group.

e |In-person tutoring will take place after school (4:00-6:00pm) on Mondays and
Wednesdays. Students can access the late buses which leave the campus at 6:00pm.

e Students can only choose to be tutored in one subject per session. If you are unsure
which subject will be the most beneficial, please contact your child’s teachers for their
recommendations.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. You can reach me
by email (KelsoK@etsb.qgc.ca) or by phone (819-563-0770 Ext. 22005).

Thank you for your continued support and collaboration.

Kind regards,

)0

Kohl Kelso
Vice-Principal, Cycle 2
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